ITEM 4

MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 19
COUNCIL MEETING 93/03/29

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1993 MAR 23

FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER: 60-09-069 MINOR UNSPECIFIED PROJECTS INCLUDING
CHIPWALKS, RETAINING WALLS AND DITCH ELIMINATION AT
VARIOUS LOCATIONS.

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-09-069.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-09-069 Minor unspecified projects including chipwalks, retaining walls and ditch
elimination at various Locations

Charge: 1993 Capital Budget
Special Roads $93,000

Additional Information: A work order is raised annually to provide a funding mechanism for
a continuing program of roadworks including chipwalks, retaining walls and ditch elimination
at various locations. The program consists essentially of miscellaneous works to address site
specific problem areas as identified. This work order also provides funding for the construction
of a noise attenuation fence in the 7500 block Winston Street next to the Bettiol’s home at 3957

Lozells Avenue.

Funding for this continued program will be included in the 1993 - 1997 Capital Budget.
However, due to its ongoing nature authorization for these expenditures is requested prior to

approval of the 1993 - 1997 Capital Budget.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

AAS:
cc: Director Finance



